

renting, or transferring a handgun, and possessing a handgun until a certain age; prohibiting a dealer from selling or transferring certain firearms to certain persons who have been adjudicated delinquent of certain offenses involving firearms until a certain age; requiring certain firearms safety training courses; altering the composition of the Handgun Roster Board; defining certain terms; providing for a certain procedure for collecting certain ~~firearms identification~~ handgun shell casing information; requiring certain individuals to provide certain ~~firearms identification~~ handgun shell casing information to the State for certain testing; prohibiting the sale of ~~certain firearms under certain circumstances by a certain date~~; establishing a certain commission; ~~providing for the duties and reporting requirements for the commission~~; ~~providing for the sale of certain firearms sold after a certain date~~, offer for sale, rental, or transfer of certain handguns under certain circumstances unless the handgun is sold, offered for sale, rented, or transferred with an external safety lock; prohibiting the sale, offer for sale, rental, or transfer of certain handguns under certain circumstances unless the handgun has a certain integrated mechanical safety device; requiring the Handgun Roster Board to review the status of personalized handgun technology and annually report certain findings to the Governor and the General Assembly beginning on or before a certain date; providing for certain exceptions; providing for certain penalties; ~~providing for the development of certain safety training standards by a certain date~~ requiring the Maryland Police Training Commission to adopt certain regulations for a certified firearms safety training course by a certain date; requiring the Maryland Police Training Commission to conduct a certified firearms safety training course under certain conditions; authorizing certain individuals or organizations to conduct a certified firearms safety training course under certain conditions; establishing the ~~Firearms Violence Reduction Cease Fire~~ Council within the Department of State Police; providing for the membership, powers, and duties of the Council; establishing the administration of a certain grant program; and generally relating to firearms.

BY repealing and reenacting, with amendments,

Article 27 – Crimes and Punishments

Section 36C, 36E(a), 36J(a), 442(h), 445(b) and (d), 445B, and 449(e)

Annotated Code of Maryland

(1996 Replacement Volume and 1999 Supplement)

BY adding to

Article 27 – Crimes and Punishments

Section 36C-1, 442(h-1), 442B, ~~and~~ 442C, and 445(b-1)

Annotated Code of Maryland

(1996 Replacement Volume and 1999 Supplement)

BY ~~repealing and reenacting, with amendments~~, adding to

Article 41 – Governor – Executive and Administrative Departments

Section 4-201(~~d~~)(~~15~~) and (~~16~~) (d-1)

Annotated Code of Maryland